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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRFET NW.
WASHING1ON,[)(. 20461

S oJanuary 11, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Oklahomans for Edmondson 1978 Committee
Timothy Larason, Treasurer
1600 Middland Center
Oklahama City, OK 73102

RE: MUR 783(78)
Ed Edmondson
Oklahomans for Edmondson

Committee

Dear Mr. Larason:

You were informed by me in a letter dated November 2,
1978, that the Federal Election Commission had found no
reason to believe that Ed Edmondson or Oklahomans for
Edmondson 1978 Committee had violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f).
Enclosed with the letter was a copy of the General Counsel's
Report to the Commission.

It has come to my attention that an error appeared in
the report in that "W. A. 'Drew' Edmondson" was listed as
a respondent in place of "Ed Edmondson". The report has
been amended as follows: On the first page after the
caption "RESPONDENT'S NAME:" strike "W. A. 'Drew' Edmondson"
and insert "Ed Edmondson".

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please

don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

S. -/s
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
!325 K S1 R1[ T NW.
WASHING TOND.C. 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

January 11, 1979

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 783(78)
Ed Edmondson
Oklahomans for Edmondson

1978 Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

You were informed by me in a letter dated November
2, 1978 that the Federal Election Commission in MUR 783
had considered your complaint and found no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been committed.

In that letter "W.A. Drew
ently listed as a respondent.
complaint and as I am sure you
was the correct respondent and
have appeared in my letter.

Edmondson" was inadvert-
As is evident from your
are aware "Ed Edmondson"
is the name which should

If you have any questions concerning this matter,
please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/)
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1,325 K SI KL N.W.
W\SHNGION, D.C. 20463

January 11, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. W. A. "Drew" Edmondson
505 North 13th St.
Muskogee, OK 74401

- RE: MUR 783(78)
Ed Edmondson
Oklahomans for

Edmondson Committee

Dear Mr. Edmondson:

On October 30, 1978, Reed Larson and Henry L. Walther
of the National Right to Work Committee filed a complaint
against Ed Edmondson and Oklahomans for Edmondson 1978
Committee for possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. This matter was designa-
ted MUR 783(78).

In the General Counsel's Report to the Commission, you
were inadvertingly listed as a respondent on the first page
of the report. The report has now been amended to strike
your name where it appeared and insert "Ed Edmondson".
I apologize for this error and for any grievance this may
have caused you.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please
don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ed Edmondson
Oklahomans for Edmondson

1978 Commrittee

MUR 783 (78)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 5,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's Report dated December 22, 1978, regarding the

above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe Ed Edmnondson
violated the Act.

2. Approve and send the letters, attached to
the above-named report, to:

a. Oklahomans for Edmondson 1978 Committee;

b. Reed Larson and Henry L. Walther of the
National Right to Work Committee; and,

c. W. A. Drew Edmondson.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Springer, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

Attest:

Report signed:
Received in Office of
Circulated on 48 hour

Maro y W. Emmons, Secretary to the Commission

12-26-78
*Commission Secretary: 1- 2-79, 2:45
*vote basis: 1- 3-79, 11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI0n.,

December 22, 1978

In the Matter of )79 JAN 2 P2: 7
MUR 783(78)

Ed Edmondson
Oklahomans for Edmondson

1978 Committee )

Amendment to First General

Counsel's Report

The First General Counsel's Report to MUR 783, considered by

the Commission at Executive Session on November 2, 1978, contained

an error in that on the first page of the report, the respondent

was listed as "W.A. Drew Edmondson". The correct respondent was

"Ed Edmondson". It is that name which should have been listed in

the report. Mr. Ed Edmondson's principle campaign committee,

Oklahomans for Edmondson 1978 Committee, which was also a respondent,

was listed correctly in the report. The report should be amended

as follows: On the first page after the caption "RESPONDENT"S NAME:

"strike "W.A. Drew Edmondson" and insert "Ed Edmondson".

A letter dated November 2, 1978 was sent to Ed Edmondson's

principal campaign committee informing both Ed Edmondson and the

committee that the Commission found no reason to believe that a

violation of 2 U.S.C. §441(a)(a) or 2 U.S.C. §441a(f) occurred. A

copy of the First General Counsel's Report was enclosed. It is

recommended that a second letter be sent, informing Ed Edmondson

and the Committee of the error in the report.

A letter dated November 2, 1978 in which W.A. Drew Edmondson

was referred to as a respondent in MUR 783, was sent to the com-

plainants, Reed Larson and Henry L. Walther of the National Right

to Work Committee. The General Counsel's Office recommends that

a second letter be sent to the complainants informing them that
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the first letter was in error in referring to the respondent as

W. A. Drew Edmondson. The General Counsel's Office also recommends

that a letter be sent to W. A. Drew Edmondson apologizing for the

inadvertant listing of his name in the report.

Recommendation

1. Find no reason to believe Ed Edmondson violated the Act.

2. Approve' and send the attached letters to:

a. Oklahomans for Edmondson 1978 Committee;

b. Reed Larson and Henry L. Walther of the National

Right to Work Committee; and,

c. W. A. Drew Edmondson.

2Gf.~.~S a ~
Date

General Counsel

Attachments:

I. Letter to Oklahomans for Edmondson 1978 Committee.
II. Letter to Reed Larson and Henry L. Walther of the

National Right to Work Committee.
III. Letter to W. A. Drew Edmondson.
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Oklahomans for Edmondson 1978 Committee
Timothy Larason, Treasurer
1600 Middland Center
Oklahama City, OK 73102

RE: MUR 783(78)
Ed Edmondson
Oklahomans for Edmondson

Committee

Dear Mr. Larason:

You were informed by me in a letter dated November 2,
1978, that the Federal Election Commission had found no
reason to believe that Ed Edmondson or Oklahomans for
Edmondson 1978 Committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).
Enclosed with the letter was a copy of the General Counsel's
Report to the Commission.

It has come to my attention~that an error appeared in
the report in that "W. A. 'Drew' Edmondson" was listed as
a respondent in place of "Ed Edmondson". The report has
been amended as follows: On the first page after the
caption "RESPONDENT'S NAME:" strike "W. A. 'Drew' Edmondson"
and insert "Ed Edmondson".

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

------ -----

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREFI N.W
WASHING1ON,I) . 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRELT N.W.
WASHINGIOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 783(78)
Ed Edmondson
Oklahomans for Edmondson

1978 Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

You were informed by me in a letter dated November
2, 1978 that the Federal Election Commission in MUR 783
had considered your complaint and found no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been committed.

In that letter "W.A. Drew Edmondson" was inadvert-
ently listed as a respondent. As is evident from your
complaint and as I am sure you are aware "Ed Edmondson"
was the correct respondent and is the name which should
have appeared in my letter.

If you have any questions concerning this matter,
* please don't hesitate to contact me.

,7_ Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRLI NW.
WASHINGION,I)C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. W. A. "Drew" Edmondson
505 North 13th St.
Muskogee, OK 74401

RE: MUR 783 (78)
Ed Edmondson
Oklahomans for

Edmondson Committee

Dear Mr. Edmondson:

On October 30, 1978, Reed Larson and Henry L. Walther
of the National Right to Work Committee filed a complaint
against Ed Edmondson and Oklahomans for Edmondson 1978

7Committee for possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. This matter was designa-
ted MUR 783(78).

In the General Counsel's Report to the Commission, you
4 were inadvertingly listed as a respondent on the first page

of the report. The report has now been amended to strike
your name where it appeared and insert "Ed Edmondson".
I apologize for this error and for any grievance this may
have caused you.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please
don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b) :

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
s t- a tL-UtLe

(4) Trade secrets and
cor tmercial or

/' financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Invest igatory
files

(8) Banking
Informa tion

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

_// (5) Internal Documents

Signed _ ___

date AIV. 1) k

FEC 9-21-77



DATE:'- NOVEMBER 2, 1978

TRANSMITTAL TIME
TO WESTERN UNION: 1:00 pm

VIA TELEGRAM

THE COMMISSION HAS RECEIVED A COMPLAINT FROM THE

NATIONAL RIGHT TO WORK COMMITTEE WHICH ALLEGES THAT

YOU HAVE VIOLATED 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (2) (A) and §441(a) (f)

OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT.

THE COMMISSION HAS DETERMINED THAT ON THE BASIS OF

THE INFORMATION IN THE COMPLAINT THERE IS NO REASON TO

011 BELIEVE THAT A VIOLATION OF ANY STATUTE WITHIN ITS

- JURISDICTION HAS BEEN COMMITTED. ACCORDINGLY, THE

-" COMMISION INTENDS TO CLOSE ITS FILE ON THIS MATTER.

A IETTER AND COPY OF THE COMPLAINT WILL FOLLOW.

SINCERELY,

7WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
CGENERAL COUNSEL



(,LCION

S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'125 K SIR 1H NW
WA sI I ")N, ID.C. 20463

November 2, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Oklahomans for Edmondson

1978 Committee
Timothy Larason
1600 Midland Center
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Re: MUR 783

Dear Mr. Larason:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
_mplaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determ:ined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that , violation of any statute within its
ju:isdicti on has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission inten- to close its file on the matter.

Por your information, a copy of our report to
-the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel.

IEnclosurc s
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, FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRII NW.

WASHING1ONI).C. 204()61

CERTIFIED MAIL
* RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

November 2, 1978

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 783(78)
W_-A. Drew Edmondson
Oklahomans for Edmondson

1978 Committee
D Larson & Walther:

2deral Election Co-mission has reviewed the
alIe q , ns ot your complaint dated October 30, 1978, and
has determined that on the I asis of the information you
provided, there is no reaso, to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Cam, -i.gn Act of 1971, as amended

C7 (the "Act") has been committtX.

C In your comiint, you based your alleqation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the leqal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you

rno doubt aware, thi issue was raised by the National
Right to \kork Coimittee in an earlier complaint, designated
MbUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reaso-In to bel.ieve the Act: had been violated and so
no . i l. lcd .. . s Vice Pres iden t Andre,,-; Hare by letter

ccord1 gL, upon my recon :aeI adTat ion the C_'ofliss ion has
dc Ci d to c10 its f ile in -his matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respDondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

iclm C. Oldaker
Sneral Counsel



BEFORE THE IERAL ELE rION O3M4ISSION

In the Matter of ))
W. A. Drew Edmondson ) MER 783
Oklahmans for Edmondson 1978 )

Comittee

CERTIFICATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on November 2, 1978, the Ccmnission,

meeting in an Executive Session at which a quorum was present, determined

by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the reccmmendation of the General Counsel to

take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

I. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign Act,
as amended, has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters attached to the First
General Counsel' s Report.

Attest:

C

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W .

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

MUR NO. 7
DNA'E COMPLAINT RECEIVED
By OCC 10 30/78
SILAt F
MEMBER _______

National Right to Work Comnittee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDI,,N i' S NAME:

o(~~~A IsA (w6 Q0 'da~dP" t SS.2f 4

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

V 1 ;' f. CII C I. I" . "

2 U.S.C. §441a(a) , §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

S T1; i ', L I "" '

In a notarized compl.a:int datc:d Octoh-c 3'0, 1978,
complainants all-ceqod tha-. resuond-.nt candidate and his
principa! campaign conrArttee exceeded the $5,00,0 contribuution
limitation of 2 1. S.C. 441a (a) (2) (A) by accepting $ ,O1
from vario'us union PACs 'controlled" by the A!*L-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a lit of the various union PkCs which
made these contri.butions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions,, . eff C:, complainants allecge that r -
spondents violated § 441a(f) b-, knowingly acceping such
excessive contr ibution sm

ompainan. ts base their allegation that respondreni:t has
vi olated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

"I DT1n d (the "hut') o. + ! 1-,-:1 7r s that tle '7-7.T, 'TO COPE
F-C and the PACs of th 'riouis unions which are M'embersc ~c-Ar~CO "na i 1i.'te Vi c mlainant:' legalL til5 A5'-CcOte L- AL-C,' a I

tth n AFL-CIO COPE PCC End the PACs
ot1c . various unions which are iicmbers of the .FL-CITO cr

al. sb-,,e to ore contributioionJ ita t ion of $5,000 and
... .... ' .o U i: v1 Clatr n of . . the mc t v accet inr

. :ibut1o:.- .n excess on $,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Conmission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies

C are treated as a single political committ2e."
C:! (Emphasis added)

1(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants, legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
.-n excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. CloO the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Complaint
2. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
3. Proposed Letters
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW.
W,\SHINGTONDIC. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

C On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised

__ by you in MUR 354 (76) an6. the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the Commission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
Slett-ar of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
you raised four basic ir.sues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO .:.
hierarchy (as shown by newspaper articles,
statements by Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan,

C and the employment of Ms. Mary Zon by the
Carter campaign while on a partial leave

C of absience (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and conmunications with
its members contributions within the
meaning of the Act;

(2) Far i e:.:cess of the approximately a. c1-
$400,000 r(.-,orted by the AFL-CIO for
co1nunict rns ex,ress I advocating the
election or defeat of a clearly identi-
fied candidate were actually spent;

k ) '% ': ...
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(3) The AFL-CIO General Fund transferred
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

Complainant recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
§441b(b) (2) (A) ex:empts the general category
of communications from the proscription of
Section 441b(a) , permitting "cormnunications
by ') corporation to its stockholders and
executive or administrative personnel and
their families on any subject." See U.S. v.
CIO 335 U.S. 106 (1948) (labor organization
may communicate partisan views to its
members without running afoul of 18 U.S.C.
§610). Complainant charges, however, that
while labor organizations are free to
communicate with their members, including
partisan communications, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the-vote
drives which are partisanand that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy supported and
coordinated their activities with Carter

<I"

V
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any money spent for registration and get
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute.
There is nothing in the statute to support
this proposition; particularly since the
communiications subseclion (2 U.S.C. §441b(b)
(2) (A)), protects the right the union to send
materials which try to convince individuals

N-e to vote (or register) on a partisan basis.
7Subsection (b) (2) (B) establishes the right

to conduct registration and vote drives; but
limits the conduct of those drives to non-
partisan activity, a distinction which is
reflected in the Commission's Reculations.
See 1]- C.F.R. §114.3 and 5114.4.Y/ Absent

S..

1/ Complainant protests that several portions of the
Regulations are not in accord with the statute, an.. d specifical
has as e , that the., , Corrrissioa fora. , llv roceonsider them.. Inasmuch
as the Spec.cifics oA rhc idiviun. regulat ions do not seem to be
drawn into -uS Li O re by any par-ticular facts, there seems
to ho no need to %:-:u:.ine tCem in tha ccC-ext of this co1S -,-
The Comnission may, in future e:aminatjons of its Reaulations,
wish to re-examine the ones particularly challenged in light
of plaintiff's statements.



- 'I

Il
, d 

'
j

evidence (or even allegations) that the drivesWere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 26 U.S.C. 99 003(b) (2).
(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not seem toset forth 4ny violation.

(4) Complainant suggests that the statute isfundamentally unfair if it allows the constituentmember unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated asseparate entities for purposes of thecontribution 
limits while trt-ngh-

-G-Lng the membersof those unions as members of the AFL-CIO forPurposes either of communications to them orregistration and vote drives. No case lawunder 2 U.S.C. § 4 41D(b) (2) (A) spccificallydefines the meaning of member. However, theSupre,,,e Court in U.S. v CIO, supra, 335 U.S.106 the case w.hic unaerlies Section 4 4!b(b)(2) (A) , affirmed the dismissal of an indictmentof Phillip Murray, President of the CIO forPlacing in the CIO news an editorial advocatingthe election of a Conresiona candidate inM'arylanld. hile the decision does not explicitlyspeak. to the issue, but turns instead on thescon e and inherent consttutionalit 
of theC ,t, uon and e>:enditu-e lit Lio 'un 2.0- and coLpor-;tion , C-_-Ccit 

in the casei zhLo I(.2Yrtand$in, tv- t.e CIO Pe',s , as theOU .licauti of the C , .. ap distributed
to i-n"div;,-ua~s who w ee .r.' e- f t .
,'..c beo to the C:pO in fact, the CIO- pin ted extr-a copierfor distribution in theThird Distict. This implicit recogniJio byt!e court in the CIo case of c.I- _' th C' - of Cstria 

Organizations

0

p 
.z~V-.

.. ... . .. .. • -, k ... ... . .. . r ,,7 .-,., " ,

- 4 -



0,,-5- S

and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica-

tions by a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

N4 its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries."

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, 1974).

In this regard, complainant attacks the differential

treatm,,'Dnt of the AFL-CIO and trade associations.

Historically, of course, Congress, in legislating V
in this area, has sought to treat unions and V

corporations in the same manner, and only in the
C 1976 amendments did it enact statutorily a right

for trade associations to establish separate

segregated funds, and thus placed upon them the

* specific restriction of soliciting members of their

members only if permission was granted by the

corporate members. That statutory background for

classifying trade associations differently from

union (or corporate) groups was also, as noted by the

Comm~ssion in its justificat ion for its regulations,
reflacted by the absence of legislative history
sur'es .. icnq t hat C r tended trade associations

to be able to solicit members o their mem ers.

The Commission accordinql,, concluded, in light
of the ant.--o.olifcration provisio of the statute
(- U.C. h' 4]a(a) (5)) that it coul.i not permit

trad1associations to solicit from the members of
their members.

,'-

Ii-



Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can.

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision 
and

the contribution limitation must be seen 
as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution 
and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO conmmunications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's

conclusion that the statute was designed to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political committees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political

committee.

"All of the political committees set up by

the AFL-CIO and its state and local central

bodies are treated as a single political

committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th

Cong., 2d Sess., p. 58)

The Commission thus concluded that the statutory

provision setting single contribution lim-ts or
"political committees established or maintained

or financed or controlled by . . any labor

01 organization, , . . or local unit of such . . .

labor organization" was not intended to cover the

* AFL-CIO and its constitucnt member unions.

I trust the foregoing e:plarInation satisfactorily

informs you of the basis of the Co'mso s decision.

\ours,

/ . 01
Gor,.]. a Co c. k



QED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECT MMISSION CEqt76 
3

October 30, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g ) ,ZheNational Right touH3 4 :37
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Ed Edmondson and the Oklahomans for

Edmondson 1978 Committee, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Edmondson and his

political committee have accepted $48,800.00 in illegal contributions

from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $48,800.00 in contributions to Edmondson exceeds this amount

for both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal

contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the

L -- - -- -- A
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original Federal C rupt Practices Act, and thnewer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Edmondson's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Edmondson for both the primary

and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

3316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, didate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Henri -L Walther

Subscribed and sworn to before me this3 . .. day of

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , 1978.

Notary Public

My commission expires , k , \~
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AMCOPE
Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen -July 78 1.000.00
AFL-CIO COPE Political Contributions Comm.
AFL-CIO 7-27-78 5,000.00
AFL-CIO COPE Political Contributions Comm.
AFL-CIO 8-25-78 5,000.00

Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Committie
Carpenters and Joiners of America 7-1R-7R 1. -n

Comm. on Fed. Employee Political Educ.
American Fed. of Gov't Employees 7-2-7 R4n

Laborers' Political League
T~nhn T,,+'l T1 eon of N-.A.-
ILGWU Campaign Committee
Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union 8-7-78 1.000.00
Int'l Broth'd Elect.Wkrs Comm. on Pol.Educ.
Int'l Brotherhood of Electrical Workers 7-31-78 1,000.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 8-11-78 1,000.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Aerospace Workers 7-20-7R 5,000.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 8-29-78 2,500.00
United Steel Wkrs of Am. Pol. Action Fund
United Steel Workers of America 8-28-78 5,000.00
Transport Workers Union Pol. Contr. Comm. 8-1-
Transport Workers Union 8-30-78 5,000.00
Transportation Pol. Education League
United Transportation Union Auq. 78 1,000.00
Transportation Pol. Education League
United Transportation League July 78 1,000.00
OCAW Pol. & Legis. League
Int'l Union of Oil, Chem & Atomic Workers 9-7-78 1,000.00
Political Action Together Pol. Com.
Painters and Allied Trades 9-7-78 200.00
Political Fund Comm of Am. Postal Wkrs Unio
Postal Workers Union
Seafarers Political Activity Donation"SPAD"
Ci~ =rn-c Tr4- 11 rT-~ni nn enf N- A -

8-25-78

7-25-7R

200.001

5.000.00
ZkC~ ~ E IIL . J..L lli-LU, . 1-4 ar. - -

Transport Workers Union Pol. Contr. Comm.
Transport Workers Union 9-6-78 5,000.00

TOTAL <48,800.00

1 _____________________ _____________________ ____________________________________

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ I _ _ __
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